
 

 1 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

Wednesday, June 15, 2016 

5:30 pm – Call to Order, Adjournment to Closed Session 

6:00 pm – Reconvene to Public Session 

 

LOCATION OF MEETING:  MARY BUREN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

     MULTIPUROSE ROOM 

     1050 PERALTA STREET, GUADALUPE, CA 

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, 

please contact the Superintendent’s Office at (805)343-2114.  Notification of 48 hours prior to the meeting will 

enable the district to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting. 

 

Any of the materials related to items on this agenda are available for viewing at the Office of the District 

Superintendent, 4465 Ninth Street, Guadalupe, CA during regular business hours, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm, Monday 

through Friday; telephone 805-343-2114. 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

A. Roll Call 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Adjourn to closed session 

 

Closed Session Public Comments:  This section of the agenda is intended for 

members of the public to address the Board of Education on items involving the 

school district that are being considered Closed Session.  Such testimony shall be 

limited to three (3) minutes each person and fifteen (15) minutes each topic.  If an 

answer to a specific question is requested, the Board President will, if appropriate, 

direct administration to respond in writing. 

 

The Board will consider and may act upon any of the following items in closed 

session.  Any action taken will be reported publicly at the end of closed session. 

 

A. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Order 2015/2016-12 

(The Board will be asked to review and approve a number of routine transfers, 

reassignments, promotions, evaluations, terminations, resignations and hiring as 

reported by the District Superintendent.)   Government Code Section 54957 

 

B. Public Employee Performance Evaluation/Contract – Government Code Section 

54957 – Title:  Superintendent (Possible Action) 

 

C. Conference with Management regarding (Government Code Section 54957.6): 

1. CTA – Guadalupe Teachers Association. 

2. CSEA Chapter #546. 

3. Unrepresented Employees: District Certificated Managers, Classified 

Managers & Confidential Employees and Superintendent. 

 



 

 2 

D. Real Estate Negotiations Pursuant to Government Code §54956.8. 

 

III. Reconvene in open session; announce closed session actions. 

 

The Board will announce any action taken on Public Employees Certificated and/or 

Classified Personnel Order 2015/2016-12. 

 

IV. Open Session – Public Comments 

 

The Board of Trustees will receive comments about items and issues not appearing on 

tonight's agenda.  We ask that those who address the Board limit their remarks to 

three (3) minutes.  Open meeting laws and fairness to other residents, who may have 

an interest in your topic, prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in 

extended discussion of your concerns.  The Board may direct its district staff to meet 

at a later date with speakers who have specific concerns or needs.  The Board may 

also direct that an issue be placed on a future agenda for discussion and consideration.  

This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and receive necessary 

information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.  

We appreciate your cooperation. 

 

Any person may address the Board concerning any item on the agenda and may be 

granted three (3) minutes to make a presentation to the Board at the time a specific 

item is under discussion or, in the case of a closed session item, prior to the Board 

convening in closed session.  A form is available from the Superintendent's secretary 

that should be completed and returned to her.  Please indicate on the form if 

additional time is requested and state the reason.  The president may grant additional 

time if circumstances permit. 

 

The public may address the board on any matter pertaining to the school district that 

is not on the agenda. 

 

V. Superintendent’s Report 

 

The Superintendent may report to the Board about various matters involving the 

district.  There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to 

staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

VI. Administrative Staff Reports 

 

Each Administrator/Director may report to the Board about various matters/events 

within their school site/department. There will be no board discussion except to ask 

questions or refer matters to staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be 

listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

VII. Board Member Reports 

 

Each member of the Board may report about various matters involving the district.  

There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to staff, and 

no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda.  

 



 

 3 

 

 

VIII. Consent Agenda 

 

The Board will be asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote, unless 

any member of the board or if the public asks that an item be removed from the 

consent agenda and considered and discussed separately.  

 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 11, 2016 and Special 

Meeting of May 24, 2016. 

B. Approval of Warrant Listing Report of Expenditures. 

C. Agreement for 2016/2017 Legal Services – Law Offices of Melissa Hatch. 

D. SBCEO Agreement for Additional Services – 2016/2017. 

 

It is being recommended that Consent Agenda Items VIII. A, B, C and D 

be approved, as presented. 

 

 

IX. Items Scheduled for Action 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. Approval of SBCSELPA Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement 

Amendments.  Prior to taking action, the Board will review the noted 

amendments that have received SBCSELPA JPA Board approval and 

requesting the local educational agency board approval of those amendments.  

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the SBCSELPA Joint 

Exercise of Powers Agreement Amendments, as presented. 

 

2. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the 

Guadalupe Union School District (GUSD) and the Guadalupe Kids Come 

First Foundation (GKCF).  Purpose of the MOU is to outline the roles and 

responsibilities of the implementation of the collaborative effort between the 

District and GKCF effective July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the Memorandum of 

Understanding between the Guadalupe Union School District and the 

Guadalupe Kids Come First Foundation, as presented. 

 

3. Approval/Ratification of SchoolCity Contract and Software License 

Agreement for 2016/2017.  Prior to taking action, the Board will review the 

contract and license agreement for student assessment and software support 

services. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve and ratify the SchoolCity 

Contract and Software License Agreement for 2016/2017, as presented. 

 

 

 



 

 4 

 

 

4. Approval/Adoption of Resolution 2015/2016-18; To Adopt Board Policy 

Manual Update on A Formal Basis – April 2016: BP3515.7 Firearms on 

School Grounds & E 3515.7 Firearms on School Grounds. These policies 

were presented to the Board for review on April 11, 2016, and are now being 

considered for formal board adoption. The board will review and consider the 

adoption of Resolution 2015/2016-18; To Adopt Board Policy Manual Update 

on A Formal Basis – April 2016: BP3515.7 Firearms on School Grounds & E 

3515.7 Firearms on School Grounds   . 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the Board to approve Resolution 2015/2016-18, as 

presented. 

 

5. Acceptance of Donations.  The school district received the following 

donations for acknowledgement and acceptance: 

 

  Laura Bush Foundation for America’s Libraries Grant; $6800.00 to  

Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School Library. 

  S. Boydstun - $200 to the Green Machine 

  E. F. Lopez - $150 to Mary Buren Elementary School:  Mrs. Sandra 

Reynolds and Ms. Tarah Herning Kindergarten Classes. 

  Gordon Sand Company – Three (3) Tons of Sand for the Kermit McKenzie 

Jr. High School High Jump Sand Pit. 

  A.Gonzalez - $800.00 & A. Flores - $200 to the KMJHS Class of 2016 for 

Student Scholarships.  

 

It is being recommended that the Board acknowledges and accepts the 

mentioned donations and that a letter of appreciation be sent to the donors. 

 

B. Facilities 
 

1. Adoption of Resolution No. 2015/2016-17; Imposing Statutory Mitigation 

Fees on Residential and Commercial Industrial Development Projects, 

Pursuant to Senate Bill 50.  (Item tabled from May Regular Meeting) 

Legislation authorizes public school districts to levy fees to assist in 

mitigating impaction of facilities due to the growth in student population from 

new construction and expansion of residential properties within district 

boundaries.  The maximum fees of residential development are now set at 

$2.41 per square foot and on commercial and industrial development at $.39 

per square foot. 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the approval and adoption of Resolution No. 

2015/2016-17, as presented.  

 

2. Ratification/Approval of Proposal Submitted by Pearl Bay Corporation – 

McKenzie Jr. High School Asbestos Abatement.  Prior to taking action, the 

Board will review for ratification/approval. 

 

 



 

 5 

It is being recommended that the Board ratify and approve the Proposal 

submitted by Pearl Bay Corporation for the McKenzie Jr. High School 

Asbestos Abatement, as presented. 
 

3. Approval and Acceptance of Proposal/Contract submitted by L & L 

Roofing. Prior to taking action, the Board will review and consider the 

approval and acceptance of the  proposal for three projects at Kermit 

McKenzie Jr. High School:  1.) reroofing of the Student Services Building, 2.) 

reroofing of Building #14, and 3) new gutter system on portable classroom 

#20. 
 

It is being recommended that the Board approve and accept the Proposal/ 

Contact, as submitted by L & L Roofing. 

 

4. Approval and Acceptance of Quote Submitted by Chip Cooper’s Roofing 

- Family Services Center.  Prior to taking action, the Board will review and 

consider approving and accepting the quote for the reroofing of the Family 

Services Center (Healthy Start Building). 
 

It is being recommended that the Board approve and accept the quote as 

submitted by Chip Cooper’s Roofing. 

 

5. Approval of Proposal Submitted by Shane Atkinson, Atkinson Concrete 

Construction, Inc. Prior to taking action the Board will review the Proposal 

and consider its approval. Project is to demolish existing concrete and asphalt, 

install drain system and replace concrete/asphalt in front of the Mary Buren 

Elementary Library and classrooms within the area. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve and accept the Proposal as 

submitted by Shane Atkinson of Atkinson Concrete Construction, Inc. 

 

C. Curriculum & Instruction 
 

1. Review and Approval of the 2016/2017 Single Plan for Student 

Achievement for Mary Buren Elementary and Kermit McKenzie Jr. High 

School.  Prior to board action, the Board will review the 2016/2017 Single 

Plan for Student Achievement for Mary Buren Elementary and Kermit 

McKenzie Jr. High School. 
 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the Single Plan submitted 

by Mrs. Jesely Alvarez, Principal – Mary Buren Elementary School and Mr. 

Gabriel Solorio, Principal – Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School., as presented. 

 

D. Financial and Business 
 

1. Public Hearing:  Guadalupe Union School District Local Control 

Accountability Plan  (LCAP) – July 1, 2016 – June 30, 2017.  At this time 

the Board will hold a Public Hearing to receive comments regarding the 

Guadalupe Union School District Local Control Accountability Plan.  The 

LCAP is scheduled to be formally adopted at the Special Board Meeting 

scheduled for June 22, 2015, 5:30 p.m. at Mary Buren Elementary School 

Multi-purpose Room. 



 

 6 

 

2. Public Hearing:  Guadalupe Union School District Budget for 2016/2017.  
At this time the Board will hold a Public Hearing to receive comments 

regarding the 2016/2017 school budget.  The GUSD Budget is scheduled to be 

formally adopted at the Special Board Meeting scheduled for June 22, 2016, 

5:30 p.m. at Mary Buren Elementary School Multi-purpose Room 

 

3. Public Hearing: Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements.  
At this time the Board will hold a Public Hearing to receive comments 

regarding the Explanation of Excess Reserves. As per Education Code Section 

42127(a)(2)(B) required a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need 

for assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum 

reserve standard for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in 

the budget. 

 

X. Items Scheduled for Information/Discussion 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. 2016 Annual CSBA Conference – December 1-3, 2016, San Francisco 

Moscone Convention Center. 

2. Second Reading -- Policy Manual Updates:  BP 4119.1/4219.1/4319.1 – 

Civil and Legal Rights; BP 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 – Professional 

Standards; BP 4119.41/4219.41/ 4319.41 – Employees with Infectious 

Disease; BP/AR 4121 – Temporary/ Substitute Personnel; BP/AR 

4154/4254/4354 – Health and Welfare Benefits. 

 

3. Review and discussion of Board/Superintendent Protocols. 

 

B. Curriculum and Instruction 

 

1. School Site Council Meeting Agenda/Minutes: Mary Buren Elementary – 

Meeting of May 18, 2016. 

 

C. Business and Financial 

 

1. Fund Balance Summary - May 2016. 

2. SISC Investment Pool Statement (unaudited) March 31, 2016. 

 

D. Facilities 

 

1. Review and discussion of proposed Resolution 2015/2016-20 of the Board 

of Trustees of the Guadalupe Union School District Ordering an Election 

to Authorize the Issuance of School Bonds, Establishing Specifications of 

the Election Order, and Requesting Consolidation with other Elections 

Occuring on November 8, 2016 – Gymnasium, Facilities and 

Infrastructure. 
 

 

 



 

 7 

 

2. Review and discussion of proposed Resolution 2015/2016-21of the Board 

of Trustees of the Guadalupe Union School District Ordering an Election 

to Authorize the Issuance of School Bonds, Establishing Specifications of 

the Election Order, and Requesting Consolidation with other Elections 

Occuring on November 8, 2016 – Classrooms and Technology. 

 

E. Pupil Personnel 

 

1. Interdistrict Summary Report – June 2016 

 

 

XI. Future Agenda Items 

 

 

 

XII. Adjournment 

 

 

Next Regular Meetings:    
 

Special Board Meeting (Formal Adoption of 2016/2017 LCAP and 2016/2017 GUSD 

Budget) – Wednesday, June 22, 2016, 5:30 pm at Mary Buren Elementary School, 1050 

Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434. 

 

Regular School Board Meeting - Wednesday, July 13, 2016, 5:30 pm at Mary Buren 

Elementary School, 1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434. 

 

 



 

 1 

 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

 

REGULAR SCHOOL BOARD MEETING BACKUP 

Wednesday, June 15, 2016 

5:30 pm – Call to Order, Adjournment to Closed Session 

6:00 pm – Reconvene to Public Session 

 

I. Call to Order 

 

A. Roll Call 

B. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

II. Adjourn to closed session 

 

Closed Session Public Comments:  This section of the agenda is intended for 

members of the public to address the Board of Education on items involving the 

school district that are being considered Closed Session.  Such testimony shall be 

limited to three (3) minutes each person and fifteen (15) minutes each topic.  If an 

answer to a specific question is requested, the Board President will, if appropriate, 

direct administration to respond in writing. 

 

The Board will consider and may act upon any of the following items in closed 

session.  Any action taken will be reported publicly at the end of closed session. 

 

A. Certificated and/or Classified Personnel Order 2015/2016-12 

(The Board will be asked to review and approve a number of routine transfers, 

reassignments, promotions, evaluations, terminations, resignations and hiring as 

reported by the District Superintendent.)   Government Code Section 54957 

 

B. Public Employee Performance Evaluation/Contract – Government Code Section 

54957 – Title:  Superintendent (Possible Action) 

 

C. Conference with Management regarding (Government Code Section 54957.6): 

1. CTA – Guadalupe Teachers Association. 

2. CSEA Chapter #546. 

3. Unrepresented Employees: District Certificated Managers, Classified 

Managers & Confidential Employees and Superintendent. 

 

D. Real Estate Negotiations Pursuant to Government Code §54956.8. 

 

III. Reconvene in open session; announce closed session actions. 

 

The Board will announce any action taken on Public Employees Certificated and/or 

Classified Personnel Order 2015/2016-12. 

 

 

 

 



 

 2 

IV. Open Session – Public Comments 

 

The Board of Trustees will receive comments about items and issues not appearing on 

tonight's agenda.  We ask that those who address the Board limit their remarks to 

three (3) minutes.  Open meeting laws and fairness to other residents, who may have 

an interest in your topic, prohibit the Board from taking action or engaging in 

extended discussion of your concerns.  The Board may direct its district staff to meet 

at a later date with speakers who have specific concerns or needs.  The Board may 

also direct that an issue be placed on a future agenda for discussion and consideration.  

This permits the Board and staff members to prepare and receive necessary 

information and for the public to be aware that a topic is being formally considered.  

We appreciate your cooperation. 

 

Any person may address the Board concerning any item on the agenda and may be 

granted three (3) minutes to make a presentation to the Board at the time a specific 

item is under discussion or, in the case of a closed session item, prior to the Board 

convening in closed session.  A form is available from the Superintendent's secretary 

that should be completed and returned to her.  Please indicate on the form if 

additional time is requested and state the reason.  The president may grant additional 

time if circumstances permit. 

 

The public may address the board on any matter pertaining to the school district that 

is not on the agenda. 

 

V. Superintendent’s Report 

 

The Superintendent may report to the Board about various matters involving the 

district.  There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to 

staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

VI. Administrative Staff Reports 

 

Each Administrator/Director may report to the Board about various matters/events 

within their school site/department. There will be no board discussion except to ask 

questions or refer matters to staff, and no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be 

listed on a subsequent agenda. 

 

VII. Board Member Reports 

 

Each member of the Board may report about various matters involving the district.  

There will be no board discussion except to ask questions or refer matters to staff, and 

no action will be taken.  The item(s) may be listed on a subsequent agenda.  

 

VIII. Consent Agenda 

 

The Board will be asked to approve all of the following items by a single vote, unless 

any member of the board or if the public asks that an item be removed from the 

consent agenda and considered and discussed separately.  

 

 



 

 3 

 

 

A. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Meeting of May 11, 2016 and Special 

Meeting of May 24, 2016. 

B. Approval of Warrant Listing Report of Expenditures. 

C. Agreement for 2016/2017 Legal Services – Law Offices of Melissa Hatch. 

D. SBCEO Agreement for Additional Services – 2016/2017. 

 

It is being recommended that Consent Agenda Items VIII. A, B, C and D 

be approved, as presented. 

 

 

IX. Items Scheduled for Action 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. Approval of SBCSELPA Joint Exercise of Powers Agreement 

Amendments.  Prior to taking action, the Board will review the noted 

amendments that have received SBCSELPA JPA Board approval and 

requesting the local educational agency board approval of those amendments.  

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the SBCSELPA Joint 

Exercise of Powers Agreement Amendments, as presented. 

 

Motion:    Second:  Ayes:  Noes: 

 

2. Approval of Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the 

Guadalupe Union School District (GUSD) and the Guadalupe Kids Come 

First Foundation (GKCF).  Purpose of the MOU is to outline the roles and 

responsibilities of the implementation of the collaborative effort between the 

District and GKCF effective July 1, 2016 through June 30, 2017. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the Memorandum of 

Understanding between the Guadalupe Union School District and the 

Guadalupe Kids Come First Foundation, as presented. 

 

Motion:    Second:  Ayes:  Noes: 

 

3. Approval/Ratification of SchoolCity Contract and Software License 

Agreement for 2016/2017.  Prior to taking action, the Board will review the 

contract and license agreement for student assessment and software support 

services. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve and ratify the SchoolCity 

Contract and Software License Agreement for 2016/2017, as presented. 

 

Motion:    Second:  Ayes:  Noes: 

 

 



 

 4 

4. Approval/Adoption of Resolution 2015/2016-18; To Adopt Board Policy 

Manual Update on A Formal Basis – April 2016: BP3515.7 Firearms on 

School Grounds & E 3515.7 Firearms on School Grounds. These policies 

were presented to the Board for review on April 11, 2016, and are now being 

considered for formal board adoption. The board will review and consider the 

adoption of Resolution 2015/2016-18; To Adopt Board Policy Manual Update 

on A Formal Basis – April 2016: BP3515.7 Firearms on School Grounds & E 

3515.7 Firearms on School Grounds   . 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the Board to approve Resolution 2015/2016-18, as 

presented. 

 

___Baro ___Sabedra-Cuello ___Michaud ___Arriola ___Cepeda 

 

5. Acceptance of Donations.  The school district received the following 

donations for acknowledgement and acceptance: 

 

  Laura Bush Foundation for America’s Libraries Grant; $6800.00 to  

Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School Library. 

  S. Boydstun - $200 to the Green Machine 

  E. F. Lopez - $150 to Mary Buren Elementary School:  Mrs. Sandra 

Reynolds and Ms. Tarah Herning Kindergarten Classes. 

  Gordon Sand Company – Three (3) Tons of Sand for the Kermit McKenzie 

Jr. High School High Jump Sand Pit. 

  A.Gonzalez - $800.00 & A. Flores - $200 to the KMJHS Class of 2016 for 

Student Scholarships.  

 

It is being recommended that the Board acknowledges and accepts the 

mentioned donations and that a letter of appreciation be sent to the donors. 

 

Motion:    Second:  Ayes:  Noes: 

 

B. Facilities 
 

1. Adoption of Resolution No. 2015/2016-17; Imposing Statutory Mitigation 

Fees on Residential and Commercial Industrial Development Projects, 

Pursuant to Senate Bill 50.  (Item tabled from May Regular Meeting) 

Legislation authorizes public school districts to levy fees to assist in 

mitigating impaction of facilities due to the growth in student population from 

new construction and expansion of residential properties within district 

boundaries.  The maximum fees of residential development are now set at 

$2.41 per square foot and on commercial and industrial development at $.39 

per square foot. 

 

Roll Call will be taken for the approval and adoption of Resolution No. 

2015/2016-17, as presented.  

 

___Baro ___Sabedra-Cuello ___Michaud ___Arriola ___Cepeda 

 

 



 

 5 

2. Ratification/Approval of Proposal Submitted by Pearl Bay Corporation – 

McKenzie Jr. High School Asbestos Abatement.  Prior to taking action, the 

Board will review for ratification/approval. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board ratify and approve the Proposal 

submitted by Pearl Bay Corporation for the McKenzie Jr. High School 

Asbestos Abatement, as presented. 

 

Motion:    Second:  Ayes:  Noes: 
 

3. Approval and Acceptance of Proposal/Contract submitted by L & L 

Roofing. Prior to taking action, the Board will review and consider the 

approval and acceptance of the  proposal for three projects at Kermit 

McKenzie Jr. High School:  1.) reroofing of the Student Services Building, 2.) 

reroofing of Building #14, and 3) new gutter system on portable classroom 

#20. 
 

It is being recommended that the Board approve and accept the Proposal/ 

Contact, as submitted by L & L Roofing. 

 

Motion:    Second:  Ayes:  Noes: 

 

4. Approval and Acceptance of Quote Submitted by Chip Cooper’s Roofing 

- Family Services Center.  Prior to taking action, the Board will review and 

consider approving and accepting the quote for the reroofing of the Family 

Services Center (Healthy Start Building). 
 

It is being recommended that the Board approve and accept the quote as 

submitted by Chip Cooper’s Roofing. 

 

Motion:    Second:  Ayes:  Noes: 

 

5. Approval of Proposal Submitted by Shane Atkinson, Atkinson Concrete 

Construction, Inc. Prior to taking action the Board will review the Proposal 

and consider its approval. Project is to demolish existing concrete and asphalt, 

install drain system and replace concrete/asphalt in front of the Mary Buren 

Elementary Library and classrooms within the area. 

 

It is being recommended that the Board approve and accept the Proposal as 

submitted by Shane Atkinson of Atkinson Concrete Construction, Inc. 

 

Motion:    Second:  Ayes:  Noes: 

 

C. Curriculum & Instruction 
 

1. Review and Approval of the 2016/2017 Single Plan for Student 

Achievement for Mary Buren Elementary and Kermit McKenzie Jr. High 

School.  Prior to board action, the Board will review the 2016/2017 Single 

Plan for Student Achievement for Mary Buren Elementary and Kermit 

McKenzie Jr. High School. 
 



 

 6 

It is being recommended that the Board approve the Single Plan submitted 

by Mrs. Jesely Alvarez, Principal – Mary Buren Elementary School and Mr. 

Gabriel Solorio, Principal – Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School., as presented. 

 

Motion:    Second:  Ayes:  Noes: 

 

D. Financial and Business 
 

1. Public Hearing:  Guadalupe Union School District Local Control 

Accountability Plan  (LCAP) – July 1, 2016 – June 30, 2017.  At this time 

the Board will hold a Public Hearing to receive comments regarding the 

Guadalupe Union School District Local Control Accountability Plan.  The 

LCAP is scheduled to be formally adopted at the Special Board Meeting 

scheduled for June 22, 2015, 5:30 p.m. at Mary Buren Elementary School 

Multi-purpose Room. 

 

Open:   Closed: 

 

2. Public Hearing:  Guadalupe Union School District Budget for 2016/2017.  
At this time the Board will hold a Public Hearing to receive comments 

regarding the 2016/2017 school budget.  The GUSD Budget is scheduled to be 

formally adopted at the Special Board Meeting scheduled for June 22, 2016, 

5:30 p.m. at Mary Buren Elementary School Multi-purpose Room. 

 

Open:   Closed: 

 

3. Public Hearing: Balances in Excess of Minimum Reserve Requirements.  
At this time the Board will hold a Public Hearing to receive comments 

regarding the Explanation of Excess Reserves. As per Education Code Section 

42127(a)(2)(B) required a statement of the reasons that substantiates the need 

for assigned and unassigned ending fund balances in excess of the minimum 

reserve standard for economic uncertainties for each fiscal year identified in 

the budget. 

 

Open:   Closed: 

 

X. Items Scheduled for Information/Discussion 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. 2016 Annual CSBA Conference – December 1-3, 2016, San Francisco 

Moscone Convention Center. 

2. Second Reading -- Policy Manual Updates:  BP 4119.1/4219.1/4319.1 – 

Civil and Legal Rights; BP 4119.21/4219.21/4319.21 – Professional 

Standards; BP 4119.41/4219.41/ 4319.41 – Employees with Infectious 

Disease; BP/AR 4121 – Temporary/ Substitute Personnel; BP/AR 

4154/4254/4354 – Health and Welfare Benefits. 

 

3. Review and discussion of Board/Superintendent Protocols. 

 



 

 7 

B. Curriculum and Instruction 

 

1. School Site Council Meeting Agenda/Minutes: Mary Buren Elementary – 

Meeting of May 18, 2016. 

 

C. Business and Financial 

 

1. Fund Balance Summary - May 2016. 

2. SISC Investment Pool Statement (unaudited) March 31, 2016. 

 

D. Facilities 

 

1. Review and discussion of proposed Resolution 2015/2016-20 of the Board 

of Trustees of the Guadalupe Union School District Ordering an Election 

to Authorize the Issuance of School Bonds, Establishing Specifications of 

the Election Order, and Requesting Consolidation with other Elections 

Occuring on November 8, 2016 – Gymnasium, Facilities and 

Infrastructure. 
 

2. Review and discussion of proposed Resolution 2015/2016-21of the Board 

of Trustees of the Guadalupe Union School District Ordering an Election 

to Authorize the Issuance of School Bonds, Establishing Specifications of 

the Election Order, and Requesting Consolidation with other Elections 

Occuring on November 8, 2016 – Classrooms and Technology. 

 

E. Pupil Personnel 

 

1. Interdistrict Summary Report – June 2016 

 

 

XI. Future Agenda Items 

 

 

 

XII. Adjournment 

 

 

Next Regular Meetings:    
 

Special Board Meeting (Formal Adoption of 2016/2017 LCAP and 2016/2017 GUSD 

Budget) – Wednesday, June 22, 2016, 5:30 pm at Mary Buren Elementary School, 1050 

Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434. 

 

Regular School Board Meeting - Wednesday, July 13, 2016, 5:30 pm at Mary Buren 

Elementary School, 1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434. 

 

 



Something to Ponder: 

 

The true purpose of 
education is to make 
minds, not careers. 
William Deresiewicz 

 

Guadalupe Union School District 

Educational Services 
J U N E  8 ,  2 0 1 6  V O L U M E  2 ,  I S S U E  1 0  

C O N T A C T S  

Julie Lopez, Director    (805) 
343-1339  

jlopez@gusdbobcats.com 

 

Veronica Barrios.         Ad-
ministrative Assistant  (805) 

343-1339  

vbarrios@gusdbobcats.com 

 

Alejandra Mora.           ASES 
Supervisor          (805)343-

1339 

amora@gusdbobcats.com 

Go  

Bobcats! 

  

 The LCAP is written and going to public hearing on June 15th.  There are two major 
additions this year.  The new Pupil Services Coordinator will oversee Special Educa-
tion, attendance, discipline and data collection. A primary intervention teacher will 
work in first and second grade classrooms with students at risk of falling behind in 
basic skills. As LCFF funding begins to level off in future years, so will the addition of 
supplemental  services. 

 State testing flowed as expected.  Mary Buren had a few days where elementary stu-
dents were unable to test due to poor internet connection. The structure of the test 
still appears to be a challenge. The plan will be to administer SBAC interim assess-
ments to familiarize our students with the various technical tasks of the SBAC. 

 We requested Dr. Carlos Pagan from the SBCEO to perform a program audit of our 
DBE program. We then met as a site to analyze minutes spent  in Spanish and English 
and curricular needs to appropriately align to these minutes. There will be a few 
slight  adjustments made to provide language support as originally approved by the 
Board in 2012.  We are excited to continue to provided a top notch program. 

 The Mary Buren staff began conversation around revamping our designated ELD 
minutes.  The staff felt the ideal is to continue to work within the construct of  Read-
er’s  and Writer’s workshops but to explicitly focus on providing the recommended 30 
minutes of work at EL level in small groups. A less scripted curriculum is preferred. 

 

 

 

 

ASES & NASA 



   

Be respectful, be safe, be responsible—be a great Bobcat role 

model.  

 May/June 2016 

   
 

 

Mary Buren Elementary School  

 

The Bobcat News 
1050 Peralta Street, Guadalupe, CA 93434 

www.maryburen.com  T: (805) 343-2411 

 

From the Principal 

Dear Bobcat Families, 

 

Thank you for a great year of learning and growing together so far.  Your 

students are amazing and the staff and myself are really enjoying 

teaching and learning with them.   We have the best job in the world.  I 

am so proud of what our school community and students have 

accomplished. Below are just a few highlights: 

 Academics: Teachers created benchmarks to assess student 

learning throughout the year (fall/winter/spring) in reading, writing, 

and math.  This provided consistent data on where students are 

performing and targeted where they need to grow. 

 Visual and Performing Arts: Continued to provide monthly arts 

experiences through grants providing a variety of performances, 

including a magician.  Started a dance residency where every 

student received weekly dance classes in jazz, hip-hop, and ballet.   

 Social Emotional: Continued our anti-bullying programs, Steps to 

Respect and Second Step. Implemented Restorative Justice Circles 

in 5th grade to build relationships and strengthen student voice, 

ultimately having students leading this program. 

 Parents & Guardians: Continued PTO and parent fundraising efforts 

raising over $9,000 to ensure multiple enrichment field trips at all 

grade levels. Increased our WATCH Dog Dads Program 

participation, which brought over 80 days of dads volunteering. 

 Students as Changemakers: Student Council and Senators 

continued making positive change by raising over $1,200 for 

Cancer awareness, leading school assemblies with engaging “how 

to be a Bobcat role model” videos, and re-starting a successful 

student store twice a week, and so much more. 

 

I look forward to celebrating our students as the year closes and to next 

school year being filled with continued possibilities for our students.  

Have a great remainder of the year and an upcoming restful summer.   

 

Thank you, Gracias, 

 

Mrs. Alvarez, Principal 
 

Learning Focus: How to be a Great Bobcat Daily (and on Summer Break) 

1. Read, read, read-at least 20-30 minutes (or more) every day!  

2. Exercise with friends and family—a little bit goes a long way. 

3. Practice healthy eating habits—good for growing bodies and minds. 

4. Do something you love!  Love art? Start a drawing/coloring journal. 

5. Be a change maker—ask how you can help at home/community. 

Student Council Corner  

Thank you Bobcats for a great year of school pride.  Your current Student 

Council ends their term next month.  New Student Council and Senator 

elections will be held the first few weeks of school.  Interested students are 

encouraged to keep doing their best this year and apply for Student 

Council in the fall. The applications ask you about what makes you a great 

Bobcat role model and what you would do as a member of Student 

Council to make our school even better! Start thinking about those questions and see if there is any thing you 

can do this year in preparation for that application next year.  Have a great rest of the school year and a safe 

and fun summer break.   

 

Upcoming Events 

May 9-13 

Teacher Appreciation Week 

May 19 

School Open House 6:00 p.m. 

May 20 - Minimum Day 

May 26 

PTO Meeting & Elections 6:00 p.m. 

May 27 

Student of the Month Assemblies 

May 30—NO SCHOOL 

Memorial Day Observed 

June 8 

Field Day  

June 10 - Minimum Day 

LAST DAY OF SCHOOL 

 

Announcements 

Summer Academy   Summer 

Academy is from June 20 through 

July 15.  More info will be coming 

home with students soon. 

New Dismissal Time Due to a time 

adjustment need, dismissal is two 

minutes earlier.  TK at 12:28, K at 

1:58, 1st-5th grade 2:28. 

PTO Elections for 2016-17   Three 

PTO positions are open next year, 

President, Vice President, and 

Secretary.  Interested or know a 

great parent to nominate, fill out 

the PTO nomination form sent 

home Mondays. Elections are 

May 26 at 6:00 p.m. at the PTO 

meeting. Questions? Email 

President, Maria Quintanilla: 

albayomar@yahoo.com 

 

 

http://www.maryburen.com/
mailto:albayomar@yahoo.com


McKenzie Jr. High Board Report 

June 6, 2016 

 On May 6th, McKenzie students experienced “chalk art” for the first time. This 

opportunity was provided by a grant received by the district in which  a 

street artist, Juleen Packard, came to McKenzie for a day and worked with 

our students to create a chalk mural on our playground. Ms. Van de Roovaart 

organized the event and worked side by side with our students and guest 

artist. The students did an incredible job and the mural turned out to be a 

“work of art”! It was a great learning experience for our students and the day 

was a success.  

 Teacher and classified appreciation week were celebrated for two weeks in 

May. It is always nice to recognize the hard work that all of our staff 

members do everyday for our kids. A small token of appreciation was given 

to each employee and a thank you from myself and Mr. Cora.  

 State testing was held during the month of May. Our students worked 

diligently during testing and we were able to get through it within our two 

week schedule. We are hoping for improved results and will continue to 

support our kids. I thank the staff for preparing our students and all the work 

it took to organize and prepare for the testing. 

 Our library received $6800 from the Laura Bush Foundation to buy new 

books for our library. We are very thankful for the generous donation and 

also for the work of Ken Parker who wrote the grant.  

 A pancake breakfast was held on May 14th to begin fundraising for the class 

of 2017. Many people attended the event to enjoy some good ol’ pancakes. 

Thank you to the Kiwanis Club for sponsoring this event and donating their 

time and equipment to make this happen. A big thanks to Mr. Estabillo, Mr. 

Rodriguez, and Mr. Gamino for cooking up the delicious pancakes and to our 

kitchen staff and parents who helped out. 

 Our annual Science Fair was held on May 19th. There were many families in 

attendance and lots of student projects were displayed. The students did a 

great job and thanks to our science department for organizing and hosting 

the event! 

 Our 2nd annual talent show was held on May 25th. Many students and staff 

displayed their talent for the community. The acts get better every year and 

it is always great to see our students have an opportunity to express 

themselves. The staff is already talking about a bigger and better show next 

year so stay tuned! 



 

 

 



 
        BOARD REPORT 
      Nutrition Services 

June, 2016 
 
Board Members: 
Here’s an update of a few things happening: 
 
 We’re winding down the school year which entails: using up what’s on hand, taking 

inventory, and getting ready for Summer School Academy   
 

 Nutrition Services prepared food for a few events:  all school ice cream social, breakfast for 
everyone, and super nacho bar for PTO dance 
 

 Kathi DiPeri attended the National Farm to Cafeteria Conference in Madison Wisconsin, 
and was sponsored by the Orfalea Foundation.  Kathi also had a clean-up day in the 
Garden, and raffled off nice bicycle, that was donated by Walmart. 

 
 Pictured below is Nutrition Services own, classified employee of the year, Beatriz Colon! 

 

Sincerely, 
 
Matt Dwyer 
 
 

                     
 
 
                           
                                                                                    

 
 































































































































 1 

GUADALUPE UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 

                                                                

MINUTES OF SPECIAL SCHOOL BOARD MEETING 

May 24, 2016 

  

President, Anna Marie Michaud called the Special Meeting of May 24, 2016 to order at 5:00 

p.m. and the flag salute was also held at this time. 

 

MEMBERS PRESENT: Anna Marie Michaud, Sheila Cepeda, Diana Arriola, 

MaryLou Sabedra-Cuello, Maria Luisa Baro 

 

MEMBERS ABSENT: None 

 

STAFF/OTHERS PRESENT: Ed Cora, Superintendent/Secretary to the Board 

 

Adjourn to Close Session Board adjourned to Closed Session at 5:02 p.m. 

 

 

Reconvene Board President, Mrs. Michaud called the meeting back to order at 5:50 

p.m.  No action was taken at this time. 

 

Bid Selection Motion was made by Ms. Baro, seconded by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello and 

carried to approve and accept the Bid and Scope of Work as submitted by 

Steve Mussell, President, Santa Maria Electric, Inc. – LED Retrofit at 

Mary Buren Elementary, Kermit McKenzie Jr. High School and District 

Office. 

 

 Ayes:  Baro, Sabedra-Cuello, Michaud, Arriola & Cepeda 

 

Items Scheduled for Informational/Discussion 

 

A. General Functions 

 

1. Review of Board Policies and School Safety.  The Board of 

Trustees and Superintendent reviewed and discussed board 

policies pertaining to staff and student safety. 

 

2. Review of Board/Superintendent Protocols.  Superintendent Cora 

and Board of Trustees reviewed and discussed outlined protocols 

in the areas of responsibilities, communication, decision-making, 

leadership, etc. 

 

Adjournment            Motion was made by Mrs. Arriola, seconded by Mrs. Sabedra-Cuello and 

carried to adjourn this Special Meeting of Tuesday, May 24, 2016 at 7:36 

p.m. 

 

 

 

Board of Trustees  

Approved:   

UNAPPROVED 














































































































































































































































































	Agenda June 15 2016 Meeting
	Backup June 15 2016 Meeting
	Admin Report - Educational Services - June 2016
	Admin Report - MB - May-June 2016
	Admin Report - KM - June 2016
	Admin Report - Food Services - June 2016
	Admin Report - Family Service Center - May-June 2016
	Approal of Minutes Regular Meeting 5-11-2016
	Minutes of Special Meeting - May 24 2016
	Approval of Warrant Listing Report of Expenditures
	Agreement for 2016-2017 Legal Services - M Hatch
	SBCEO Agreement for Additional Services 2016-2017
	Approval of SBCSELPA Jt Exercise of Powers Agreement Amendments
	Approval of MOU between GUSD & GKCF Foundation
	Approval - SchoolCity Contract & Software License Agreement
	Adoption of Resolution 2015-2016-18 Board Policy Manual Update Formal Adoption
	Adoption of Resolution 2015-2016-17 Imposing Statutory Mitigation Fees
	Ratification-Approval of Proposal by Pearl Bay Corp
	Approval-Acceptance Proposal-Contract by L&L Roofing
	Approval-Acceptance Quote by Chip Coopers Roofing
	Approval of Proposal Submitted by Shane Atkinson, Atkinson Concrete Const Inc



